BROOMFLEET PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Meeting held on Tuesday 25^{th} March 2025 in the Village Hall, Broomfleet at 7.30 p.m.

Present: Messrs. L. Gibbons (chair), James Hutchinson (Vice), R.Harper., L.Platts, A.Thompson. Mesdames.K. Amies (Clerk).

PARISH MEETING

Time allowed for Members of the Public to ask questions or make statements to the Parish Council on any matter(s) they may have a concern or interest in. There were no matters to discuss. The meeting then continued with the Parish Council meeting.

PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

Item 1.	Apologies: None.
Item 2	Declarations of Pecuniary/Non-Pecuniary Interests – Broomfleet Parish Council's Code of Conduct (as per the Localism Act 2011) Members are invited to make any Declarations of Interest in respect of any items on the agenda stating whether the interest is Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, Personal or Personal and Prejudicial Interests. To receive notification from the clerk, of any dispensations regarding to items on the agenda
Item 3	Minutes – 4 th February 2025 Minutes approved.
Item 4	Playground Report – Seen and noted by all, Parish councillors to distribute out to fix areas requiring attention.
Item 5	Vacancy Notice's – 2 x vacancies now available via co-option confirmed by EYRC.
Item 6	Dalcour Maclaren. – Clerk advised all that we still have not received payment for licence sent back last year for area next to Village Hall, spoken to numerous people regarding this and still no payment received. Also, Clerk advised that a letter had been received stating they had not received the renewal licence that was signed by the Chair last year for allotments. Clerk spoken to another gentleman at Dalcour Maclaren advising this was sent back in the prepaid envelope and they are looking into it for us.
Item 7	National Grid consultation pack. – Information pack received, seen and noted by all. Questionnaire to be filled out at next meeting.
Item 8	Clerks Annual Wages. – Clerks annual wages are £1098.24, Cheque no 042 signed by L.G & L.P.
Item 9	Allotments – All agreed to remain the same price going forward and no increase to be had.
Item 10	NatWest – Clerk advised still ongoing issue regarding NatWest and statement address, also to update trustees on the account due to changes. Clerk to go to NatWest with L.G in Beverley

or the banking Hub in market Weighton.

Item 11 Correspondence

Elan city Lamp post signage - Seen and noted by all. Gilberdyke Parish Council Letter - Seen and noted by all.

Item 12 **Publications**

Clerks & Council's Direct - March 2025 - Seen and noted by all.

Item 13 Accounts

To consider the schedule below.

Community Account	£	6,869.59
Charges 31.01.25		1.75
Charges 20.02.25		0.70
A.Gratton – Grass Cutting- bank transfer 14.02.25		1020.00
Village Hall Hire for the Year - Bank Transfer 19.03.25		120.00
Balances as per statements 19 ^h March 2025.		
Community Account		6,869.59
Money Manager Account		980.71
Money Manager Account - Playground Account		563.35

Chair Checked - All ok.

Item 14 **Any Other Business**

A.T asked if Train times could be put up in the notice board, all advised we have tried this before in past and unfortunately it did not work. All agreed this is not to be done by the Clerk.

Item 15 **Date of Next Meeting and Close**

1st May 2025, meeting ended at 08.15pm